



# Your Guide to Good Food in Camden

Your directory of Good Food suppliers in and around Camden



#### **Table of Contents**

What is this directory about?	3
Direct from the farm	4
London and South East based wholesalers, manufacturers, suppliers and foodservice companies	9
National foodservice companies	19
Contract caterers	20
Private caterers	22
Box schemes	25
Farmers' markets in and around Camden	27
Street markets in and around Camden	29
Good Food weblinks	30

# What is this directory about?

This directory has details of suppliers, wholesalers, foodservice providers and farms from in and around Camden who can supply healthy, fresh, seasonal produce on a scale according to *your* needs – whether you organise occasional office meetings, own a chain of restaurants, or something in between.

Please refer to Your guide to Good Food in Camden <a href="www.camden.gov.uk/food">www.camden.gov.uk/food</a> to find out more about how and why to choose Good Food for your organisation.

Where the directory refers to local produce, this means produce that is grown, reared or caught within 100 miles of London. We have indicated how the suppliers and producers are sustainable with an:

- 'F' for Fairtrade. Fairtrade is an internationally recognised approach to trading which aims to ensure producers in poor countries get a fair deal. A fair deal includes a fair price for goods and services, decent working conditions, and a commitment from buyers so that there is reasonable security for the producers.
- 'O' for organic. This is produce that is grown free from pesticides and artificial chemical fertilisers; free from animal cruelty and free from genetically modified (GM) animal feed.
- 'S' for seasonal. This is a supplier that sells produce that is grown and then sold as fresh, within the season it naturally grows in the UK.

You will also see reference to food being 'traceable'. This means the supplier or grower can, on request, tell the purchaser exactly where the food was grown, reared or caught.

This directory forms part of the development of a healthy and sustainable food programme for Camden. It was commissioned and funded by NHS Camden, working in partnership with Camden Council.

#### **Disclaimer**

This directory is intended as a guide only. It is not intended as an inclusive list and nothing within these pages is intended to imply that these businesses are recommended or approved by NHS Camden, Camden Council or Sustain. Whilst efforts have been made to ensure all the information is correct, no responsibility is accepted in the unlikely event that any of the information is flawed. All descriptions come from the supplier's website – they are not the words of NHS Camden, Camden Council or Sustain. If you would like your business's details to be updated or considered for insertion into the directory, please email your details including full address, postcode and telephone number to smallsteps@camden.gov.uk

# Direct from the farm

The businesses listed in this section are predominantly South East England farms selling produce direct from the farm. Some of them are 'hubs' who work cooperatively with a number of farms in close proximity to them (hubs are marked with a \* below). This arrangement has environmental benefits such as shared deliveries that means less vehicle movements and less pollution.

Contact details and more information about each farm are provided below.

			Т	уре	of pr	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Ashlyns	~	4	>	<		4		0	S	01277 890411	AGAP Ltd
Growers and										info@agapltd.co.uk	High Laver Hall High Laver, Essex
Producers*										www.ashlyns.co.uk	CM5 0DU
	Also	suppl	ly reta	ail an	d the	priva	ate ar	nd pu	blic se	ctor including schools.	
Chegworth	<b>y</b>					7		Ö	S	01622 859272 or 01223 523793	Water Lane Farm Harrietsham
Valley										paul@cheqworthvalley.com	Kent
										www.chegworthvalley.com	ME17 1DE
	Famil	y pro	duce	rs of	juice	s and	soft	fruit	(predo	minantly apples and pears).	
Coombe Farm		7						0		01460 279500	Coombe Farm
											Crewkerne
										info@coombefarm.com	Somerset
										www.coombefarm.com	TA18 8RR
	A coll	ectio	n of o	organ	ic da	iry fa	rmer	s wor	king cl	osely alongside Coombe Farm's o	own dairy farms.

			T	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Doves Farm				>		>	F	0		01488 684880 www.dovesfarm.co.uk	Doves Farm Foods Ltd Salisbury Road Hungerford, Berkshire RG17 0RF
	Estab	lishe	d, far	mily r	un bu	usines	ss se	lling	cereal	based, ready to eat products and	baking ingredients.
Edible Ornamentals	7					<b>V</b>			S	info@edibleornamentals.co.uk www.edibleornamentals.co.uk	Cherwood Nursery Blue Bells Chawtons, Bedfordshire MK44 3BL
	Speci	alısır	g in	growi	ng ar	nd se	lling	more	than 3	30 different varieties of chilli peppe	
Farrington Oils Limited						>				info@farrington-oils.co.uk www.farrington-oils.co.uk	Bottom Farm Hargrave Wellingborough, Northants NN9 6BP
	Rape	seed	oil,	dress	ings	and \	/inaig	grette	S.		
Food Fore Thought			>					0	S	01797 225575 or 07944054946 grant.culwick@btconnect.com	Wickham Manor Farm Pannel Lane Winchelsea, East Sussex TN36 4AU
	Lamb	, bee	f, fre	e ran	ge po	ork, g	ame	, ham	n, gamı	mon, dry-cured bacon, meat sausa	iges.
Fresher by Miles*	7	7	>	>	<b>*</b>	•		0	S	01233 721628  enquiries@fresherbymiles.com www.fresherbymiles.com	Bank Farm Bank Road Aldington, Kent TN25 7DF
	Act as	s a hı	ub fo	r 120	+ Keı	nt and	d Sus	ssex	farms a	and deliver all over London and the	e south east.

		1	Т	уре	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
George Thompson Ltd	~								S	01255 880218  pete@chilondon.com	Brook Farm Great Oakley Harwich, Essex CO12 5BN
	Veget	tables	s gro	wn fo	r the	foods	servi	ce se	ctor.		
High Weald Dairy		>						0		01825 791636  info@highwealddairy.co.uk www.highwealddairy.co.uk	Tremains Farm Lewes Road Horsted Keynes West Sussex RH17 7EA
	Offer	a ran	ige o	f awa	rd wi	nning	spe	ciality	y chees	se from sheep and cow's milk.	
Manor Farm Game			>						S	01494 774975  ianrogers@manorfarmgame.co.uk www.manorfarmgame.co.uk	96 Berkeley Avenue Chesham Buckinghamshire HP5 2RS
	Sell a	wide	ranç	ge of	Engli	sh ga	ame,	inclu	ding ve	enison, rabbit, pheasants. Free de	elivery with minimum orders.
Millets Fruit	<b>V</b>					>			S	01865 392200  milletsfruit@hotmail.com www.milletsfarm.co.uk	Millets Farm Kingston Road Frilford Nr Abingdon Oxfordshire OX13 5HB
	Fresh	proc	duce	and f	ruit ju	ices.					
Mwanaka Fresh Farm Foods	>								S	01992 765668  info@mwanakafreshfarmfoods.com www.mwanakafreshfarmfoods.com	205 Pound Lane Bowers Gifford Basildon, Essex SS3 2JS
	Speci	alist	grow	ers of	f whit	e ma	ize a	nd sv	weet co	orn.	

			Т	уре (	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Natural Farms			<b>y</b>						*	01580 830090  tony@naturalfarms.co.uk www.naturalfarms.co.uk	Ewhurst Green Sussex TN32 5RD
	Trace	able	meat	and	prod	ucts p	orodu	uced	using t	raditional and ethical methods.	
R.F. Hunt Pain	7								S	01733 205912  roger@topcrop.co.uk	Bank Farming Northside Thorney, Peterborough PE6 0RW
	Produ	icing	potat	toes f	or tw	enty	year	S.	L		
R & G Fresh Herbs						>			S	020 7720 6990  info@rgherbs.com www.rgherbs.com	Stand 1 & 3 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5LL
	Englis	sh he	rb gro	owers	and	supp	oliers	, bas	ed in S	Surrey.	
Riverford Organic Veg Ltd	<b>V</b>		~						S	0845 600 2311  charlesreade@riverford.co.uk www.riverford.co.uk	Wash Barn Devon TQ11 0LD
	Visit v	vebsi	te to	read	abou	it the	ir en	/ironr	nental,	sustainable and ethical practices.	
Royal Berkshire Pork			>							01488 638155  r.kilvington@royalberkshirepork.co.uk www.royalberkshirepork.co.uk	PO Box 6109 Newbury Berkshire RG14 9DA
	Outdo	or re	ared	pork	RSF	PCA I	reed	dom F	ood c	ertified, fully traceable and free fro	m pesticides.

			Т	уре о	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Secretts Direct	*					>			S	01483 520529  rjharding@hotmail.co.uk  www.secretts.co.uk/farm.htm	Hurst Farm Chapel Lane Milford, Surrey GU8 5HU
	An ex	tensi	ve ra	nge d	of her	bs, fr	uit, v	eget:	ables a	and salads produced outdoors and	d under glass.
Sunnyfields*	*	>	>					0	S	023 8086 1266  orders@sunnyfields.co.uk www.sunnyfields.co.uk	Jacobs Gutter Lane Totton Southampton Hampshire SO40 9FX
	Whole	esale	serv	ice a	vailab	ole.					
Wild Country Organics	~					3		0	S	07787552515  adrian@wildco.co.uk  www.wildco.co.uk	11 Chalky Road Great Abingdon Cambridge Cambs CR21 6AT
	Produ	ice a	wide	rang	e of s	salad	leav	es ar	nd vege	etables, including gourmet varietie	es.
Wilkin & Sons Ltd				<b>*</b>		>			S	01621 815407  cwn@tiptree.com www.tiptree.com	Tiptree Colchester Essex CO5 ORF
	Conse	erves	, hor	ney, n	nusta	rds, r	elish	es m	ade in	Tiptree.	

# London and South East based wholesalers, manufacturers, suppliers and foodservice companies

All the businesses in this section offer local, seasonal, Fairtrade, organic produce to varying extents on a wholesale basis and operate within or supply to London.

Contact details and more information about each supplier are provided below.

			Ту	/ре о	f pro	oduc	се							
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location			
4 degrees C	*			~				0	S	020 8558 9708	1 Spital House			
										carmel@4degreesc.com www.4degreesc.com	New Spitalfields Market London E10 5SQ			
	Suppl	y fres	sh pro	oduce	and	d oth	er pi	roduc	ts suc	n as juices.				
Alara		pply fresh produce and other products such as juices.												
Wholefoods Ltd										info@alara.co.uk	London NW1 0PF			
										www.alara.co.uk				
	A fam	illy ov	vned	mues	SII CC	mpa	any, i	manı		ng wholesale and retail business b				
Allison Risebro	<b>V</b>								S	020 7627 0428 or 0777475633	A12-14 New Covent			
& Co Ltd										admin@allisonrisebro.co.uk	Garden Market London			
										www.allisonrisebro.co.uk	SW8 5LL			
	Suppl	y fres	sh pro	oduce	e to t	he p	ublic	and	private	e sector.				

			Т	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Bean Leaf						>	F			020 7692 0898 www.bean-leaf.co.uk	122-126 High Road Camden London NW6 4HY
	Hot di	rink p	rodu	cts ar	nd so	lutior	s (te	a, co	ffee, s	ugar and chocolate).	
Beanie's Health Foods (Wholesale) Ltd.						>				01489 574593  info@beanieshealthfoods.co.uk www.beanieshealthfoods.co.uk	23 Brunel Way Segensworth East Industrial Estate Fareham, Hampshire PO15 5SD
	Suppl	iers o	of wh	olesa	le sh	ops v	vith r	eady	made	vegan and vegetarian health foc	ods.
Bill Bean	*								S	020 8539 3636  fiona@billbean.co.uk	Unit 6 Allen House New Spitalfields Market London E10 5SQ
	Whole	esale	distr	ibuto	rs, lo	cal pr	oduc	e av	ailable	on request.	
Chef's Connection	7	7	*	>					S	020 7627 4809 or 0777995993  stuart@chefs-connection.com www.chefs-connection.co.uk	B47-52 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Offer	a "foo	od mi	iles c	ounte	er" on	invo	ices	for cus	tomers when requested.	
Clearspring Ltd						>		0	S	020 8749 1781 www.clearspring.co.uk	19A Acton Park Estate Ealing London W3 7QE
	Suppl	iers c	of Eu	ropea	n an	d Ori	ental	food	produ	cts sourced according to ethical	guidelines.

			T	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Community Foods Ltd.				>		>	F	0		020 8208 2966  enquiries@communityfoods.co.uk www.communityfoods.co.uk	Brent Terrace London NW2 1LT
	Procu	ıreme	nt, s	ale ar	nd dis	stribu	tion (	of dri	ed fruit	s, nuts, seeds, pulses, grains an	
Cream of the Crop	>								S	020 7720 7755 or 07956540719 sales@cream-of-the-crop.co.uk www.cream-of-the-crop.co.uk	B32-33 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Provid	de foo	od mi	les in	form	ation	for a	II the	ir prod	ucts.	
Direct Seafoods					>				S	020 73581617  sales@directseafoods.co.uk  www.directseafoods.co.uk	Unit 4 57 Sandgate Street London SE15 1LE
	Suppl	liers o	of MS	Ссе	rtified	d saln	non,	tuna,	halibu	t, sea bass and hake.	
Entremettier Ltd	7								S	020 7720 3246  fresh@entremettier.co.uk www.entremettier.co.uk	B24-27 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5NX
	During	g the	grow	ing s	easo	n the	maj	ority (	of their	produce is English.	
Find me a milkman		7				>		0		020 7486 7244  www.findmeamilkman.net	Dairy UK Limited 93 Baker Street London W1U 6QQ
	A web	osite t	to he	lp you	u find	a loc	cal m	ilk de	elivery	business delivering in your area.	

			Т	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Flour Power City Bakery				>		>		0		020 8691 2288  wholesale@flourpowercity.com www.flourpowercity.com	Unit 5b ,Juno Way Elizabeth Industrial Estate Surrey Quays Lewisham SE14 5RW
	Artisa	n bal	kery s	suppl	ying s	shops	s acr	oss L	ondon	Rustic and traditional products.	
H&B Hawkes Ltd	~								S	020 7720 4044 or 0779637249 dominic@hbhawkes.co.uk	A20-23 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Whole	esale	distr	ibuto	rs of t	fruit a	and v	egeta	ables.		
Hensons Gourmet Selections		3	7						S	020 7609 2299  info@hensons.lls.com www.henson.co.uk	30-40 Vale Royal London N7 9AP
	Free i	range	egg	s, gra	ass fe	d Sc	ottish	n beet	f, Engli	sh charter bacon and gammon.	
Houghtons of London	*							0	S	020 7819 9672 or 07967463414  sales@houghtonsoflondon.co.uk www.houghtonsoflondon.co.uk	B08-09 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Buy d	irect	from	Engli	ish fa	rms.					

		,	Т	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
I. A. Harris & Son Ltd	~								S	020 7622 7176 or 07956295430  richard harris2@btconnect.com	B40-43 New Covent Garden Market London W8 5HH
	During	g the	grow	ing s	easo	n the	maj	ority (	of their	produce is English.	
Infinity Foods Co-operative	*	~		>			F	0	S	01273 424060  info@infinityfoodsretail.co.uk www.infinityfoods.co.uk	67 Norway Street Portslade East Sussex BN41 1AE
	Promo	ote n	atura	l and	fairly	trad	ed g	oods	in the	retail and wholesale sectors.	
J.T.H Export Ltd	<b>V</b>			٧		>		0		020 8841 2901 www.jthexport.co.uk	4 Down Way Northolt, Middlesex UB5 6NP
	Produ	icts ir	nclud	e ora	anic l	herb	and:	spice	lines.		
Kirby's Fresh Produce Ltd	<b>&gt;</b>	~		•				0	S	020 7622 4494 or 0777545464  darrell.kirby@kirbysproduce.com www.kirbysproduce.com	Office 6 East cut-through FV New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Based	d in N	lew C	Cover	nt Ga	rden	Mark	et, K	irby's s	sells a wide range of healthy produ	ice.
Langridge Organic	<b>v</b>	*		*				O	S	020 7622 7440  sales@langridgeorganic.com www.langridgeorganic.com	Units A53-A58 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Source	e mu	ich of	f their	proc	luce	from	farm	ers in [	Devon and offer discounts on volu	me purchases.

			1	Гуре	of pr	oduc	се				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Lyme Regis Foods	<b>V</b>			7		>		0		01428 722900  webmaster@lymeregis.com www.lymeregisfoods.com	Station Industrial Estate Liphook Hampshire GU30 7DR
	Supp	liers	of o	rgani	c frui	t sna	ck ba	ars.			
M&J Seafood					>				*	enquiries@mjseafoods.co.uk www.sustainableseafood.co.uk	1st Floor The Gate House Gatehouse Way Aylesbury Buckinghamshire HP19 8DB
	All sp	ecie	s so	ld are	e sou	rced	from	well	-mana	ged, sustainable fisheries. MSC lines	available.
Mash Purveyors Ltd	7								S	020 7720 9191 or 07778054327  mashpurveyors@btconnect.com	A70-72 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Major	rity E	ngli	sh se	ason	al pro	oduc	e.			
Marigold Health Foods Ltd				*		>		0		020 7388 4515  sales@marigoldhealth.co.uk www.marigoldhealthfoods.com	102 Camley Street London NW1 0PF
	Delive	er ve	egeta	arian	foods	to re	etaile	ers w	ithin a	60-mile radius of Kings Cross.	

			Т	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Medina Foodservice Ltd		>				>		0		01753 692381 or 0798071891  paul.sharman@medinafs.co.uk  www.medinafs.co.uk	A43-44 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5LL
	Suppl	y org	janic	milk f	rom	a farr	n in I	Bedfo	ordshire	e, as well as free range eggs and	oakery products.
Organic Delivery Co Ltd	~	>		~		*	F	0	S	020 7739 8181 or 07903720735  ashwin147@btinternet.com www.organicdelivery.co.uk	A156 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5LL
	Custo	mers	can	trace	their	purc	hase	es on	the we	ebsite.	
P & I Fruits	<b>V</b>								S	020 7498 2008 thecoppiceblues@btopenworld.com	D53-56 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5LL
	Major	ity Er	nglish	seas	sonal	prod	uce.				
P. W. Finlayson Ltd	7								S	020 7720 8918 or 07973844620  finlaysonfruit@aol.com www.pwfinlayson.co.uk	B14-16 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Work	with	scho	ols to	supp	oly lo	cal p	roduc	e.		
Pavitts Produce	<b>y</b>								S	020 7720 5252 or 07956522507  sales@pavitts.com www.pavitts.com/home.htm	C103 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5JJ
	Purch	ase	direct	ly fro	m En	glish	grov	vers.			

			Т	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables  Dairy & eggs  Dairy & eggs  Dairy & eggs  Dry goods  Other  Seasonal  Produce  Organic  Org	For more information	Location								
Pertwood Organics	*								S	info@prestigeprimeurs.co.uk www.prestigeprimeurs.co.uk	Rail Arch 29-31 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5HH
	Greer	ngroc	er se	lling I	LEAF	(Lin	king	Envir	onmer	t and Food) accredited produce.	
Popina						>		0		02032 120110  info@popina.co.uk www.popina.co.uk	Unit 5 Greenlea Park Prince George's Road London SW19 2JD
	Londo	n ba	sed p	orodu	cer o	f artis	san s	weet	t and s	avoury goods made with local and	I free range ingredients.
Prescott Thomas	~							0	S	020 8558 9550  kim@prescott-thomas.com www.prescott-thomas.com	Unit 1 Horner House New Spitalfields Market London EC10 5SQ
	Seaso	onal v	/eget	ables	from	n sou	th ea	stern	count	es available on request.	
Rainbow Wholefoods	<b>V</b>		5			*	F	0		01603 625560  richard@rainbowholefoods.co.uk www.rainbowwholefoods.co.uk	Old Fire Station Stables Labour in Vain Yard Guildhall Hill, Norwich NR2 1JD
	Distribute a wide range of non-genetically modified, organic, vegetarian goods.										
Rude Health Organic Foods				<b>v</b>				0		0845 465 7833  nick@rudehealth.com www.rudehealth.com	Unit 1 Glenville Mews Kimber Road Wandsworth, London SW18 4NJ
	Produ	ice oi	gani	c mue	esli, p	orrid	ge a	nd fla	akes.		

			Т	уре с	of pro	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Rushton's The Greengrocer	~								S	020 7622 8870 or 07764352325	D33 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5LL
	Englis	sh se	ason	al pro	duce	<del>)</del> .					
S. Thorogood & Sons Ltd	<b>V</b>								S	020 7720 7284  classic@freshfoods.freeserve.co.uk	D50-52 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5LL
	70% E	3ritish	n sea	sona	l prod	duce.			<b>'</b>		
Suma				>		>	F	0		newbusiness@suma.coop www.suma.coop	Lowfields Business Park Elland, Halifax HX5 9DB
	The L	JK's la	arges	st sup	plier	of or	ganio	c, eth	ical, Fa	airtrade wholesale products. Vega	n snacks available.
The French Garden Ltd	<b>y</b>		3						S	020 7501 0900  sales@frenchgarden.com www.frenchgarden.com	C140-143 New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5JJ
	Makir	ng mc	re lir	ıks w	ith Er	nglish	gro	wers.			
Tim's Dairy Ltd		3						0		01494 541890  sally@marketingfoods.co.uk www.timsdairy.co.uk	Bell Lane Office Bell Lane Little Chalfont Buckinghamshire HP6 6GL
	Range	e of li	ve yo	gurts	mad	de us	ing n	atura	al ingre	dients with no artificial colours, ad	ditives or preservatives.

			Т	уре с	of pr	oduc	е				
Name of supplier	Fruit & Vegetables	Dairy & eggs	Meat	Dry goods	Fish	Other	Fairtrade	Organic	Seasonal produce	For more information	Location
Wild Forest	4								S	020 82011918 or 07930117524	137 Hale Drive
Foods										office@wildforestfoods.co.uk www.wildforestfoods.co.uk	London NW7 3EJ
	Supp	lv loc	l cal res	l staura	ints a	and s	hops	with	seaso	nal produce grown on their own lan	d.
Wild Harvest	V	v	V	V					S	020 7498 5397 or 0776954573	B61-64 New Covent
Ltd										enquiries@wildharvestuk.com	Garden Market London
										www.wildharvestuk.com	SW8 5LL
	Offer	a div	erse	range	e of I	ocal,	seas	onal	goods.		
Winona's				<b>V</b>		V		0		020 8829 4900	PO Box 42779
Organic Co										hi-@inenegarania sem	Wood Green London
										biz@winonasorganic.com www.winonasorganic.com	N2 9XH
	Small	artis	san co	mpai	ny sį	oecia	lising	in or	ganic I	pakery goods.	

# **National foodservice companies**

These major, national foodservice distributors can provide you with seasonal, local, Fairtrade and organic produce, as well as MSC fish.

Name of company	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
3663	Offer a range of sustainable and local produce with a key focus on the environment.	0870 366 3100  advice_centre@3663.co.uk www.3663.co.uk	Buckingham Court Kingsmead Business Park London Road High Wycombe Bucks HP11 1JU
Brakes	Brakes Group is sourcing responsibly by offering Fairtrade, certified organic, Freedom Food and MSC certified fish product lines.	customer.services@brake.co.uk www.brake.co.uk www.brakesgroup.co.uk	Enterprise House Eureka Business Park Ashford Kent TN25 4AG
DBC	DBC offers a range of Fairtrade, organic and some local produce on request.	info@dbcfoodservice.co.uk www.dbcfoodservice.co.uk	Head Office Denmark House Parkway Welwyn Garden City Hertfordshire AL8 6JN

# **Contract caterers**

All of these contract caterers supply the business and public sectors on a daily basis, operating within or supplying to London. Many of them provide sustainable food only, however with others you will have to ask about their Fairtrade, local, organic, seasonal, fresh and MSC options.

Name of caterer	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
BaxterStorey	2006 Sustainable Catering Innovation Winners. Source fresh food grown in proximity to their clients' sites.	01189 356700 or 0870 899 0022  www.baxterstorey.com	St Mary Abchurch House 4th Floor 123 Cannon St London EC4B 5AX
Cater Link Ltd	Cater for schools, companies and healthcare facilities using fresh local food whenever possible.	01892 824604  www.caterlinkltd.co.uk	The Waterfront 300 Thames Valley Park Drive Reading, Berkshire RG6 1PT
Centralbay Ltd	Healthy, seasonal catering for businesses.	020 7565 3281  info@centralbay.co.uk  www.centralbay.co.uk	136-142 Bramley Road London W10 6SR
Charlton House Catering Services	Traceable, sustainable, organic, and environmentally friendly produce is used.	01189 466 300  sales@charltonhouse.co.uk www.charltonhouse.co.uk	Bryants Farm Kiln Road Dunsden Reading Berkshire RG4 9PB

Name of caterer	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
Compass Group	Support British sourcing and Fairtrade produce that is fully traceable.	info@compass-group.co.uk www.compass-group.co.uk	Rivermead Oxford Road Denham Uxbridge UB9 4BF
Cooks and Partners	Carefully source seasonal, organic or Fairtrade as well as fish and seafood from sustainable stocks from local suppliers. Farm assured fresh meat and seasonal produce sourced from within the UK wherever possible.	enquiries@cooksandpartners.co.uk www.cooksandpartners.co.uk	Unit 21 The Talina Centre Bagleys Lane London SW6 2BW
Harbour & Jones	Local British food is used where possible, and recipes and ingredients vary according to the seasons, availability and natural circumstances.	020 7520 5445  sally@harbourandjones.co.uk  www.harbourandjones.co.uk	11 Long Acre London WC2E 9LH
Talkington Bates	Sustainable, organic, Fairtrade produce is used.	01494 680228  sales@talkingtonbates.com www.talkingtonbates.com	3a Warwick Road Beaconsfield Buckinghamshire HP9 2PE
Thomas Franks	Provide local, organic, Fairtrade, seasonal produce for schools and the workplace.	01608 738070  info@thomasfranks.co.uk  www.thomasfranks.co.uk	4 Heath Court Queens Street Hook Norton, Oxon OX15 5EG
Vacherin	Aim to use UK grown, ethically produced food. Winners of the 2009 Sustainable City Awards food category.	020 7404 2277  taste@vacherin.com www.vacherin.com	16-18 Hatton Garden London EC1N 8AT

# **Private caterers**

The private caterers listed here are mostly based in North London and can cater for large and small events, meetings or conferences using sustainable produce.

Name of caterer	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
Café Spice	Award winning Indian restaurant and caterer with an emphasis on fresh British	Cyrus Todiwala	16 Prescot Street Tower Hill
	produce, game in season, rare breeds of meat from across Britain, seafood (local	020 7488 9242	London E1 8AZ
	and foreign) and other fresh local produce.	info@cafespice.co.uk	LIONZ
		www.cafespice.co.uk	
Eco Cuisine	Seasonal, organic, free-range, wild	Sonya Meagor	Information not
	produce from British producers is used where possible.	020 8882 0350	available
		sonya@eco-cuisine.co.uk	
		www.eco-cuisine.co.uk	
Farm	Caterers using seasonal, sustainable	Craig or Dom	91 Cowcross Street
Collective	produce, dedicated to good practice and food.	020 7253 2142	Farringdon London EC1M 6BH
		orders@farmcollective.com	
		www.farmcollective.com	
Food For All	In an arrangement with local supermarkets, Food for All collects food	Martin Svacina	102 Caledonian Road
	that has passed its 'display by' date - but is still perfectly edible and safe. The food is	020 7168 5732 or 020 8806 4138	King's Cross London N1 9DN
	therefore saved from going to landfill.	foodforalluk@aol.com	
		www.foodforall.co.uk	

Name of caterer	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
Happy Kitchen	Local and English organic produce is used according to English seasons. They also run children's cookery classes.	Lisa & Ellie  020 8525 4994  peekaboo@happykitchen.org.uk www.happykitchen.org.uk	Information not available
Kennards	Sell organic, local, and high quality goods, including sustainable fresh fish from Billingsgate fish market.	Marc Kennard  020 7404 4030  marc@kennardsgoodfoods.com www.kennardsgoodfoods.com	57 Lamb's Conduit Street Bloomsbury London WC1N 3NB
Mackintosh's	Seasonal produce is used whenever possible.	Cindy Mackintosh  020 8453 1020  info@mackintoshs.co.uk www.mackintoshs.co.uk	Unit B05 Acton Business Centre School Road London NW10 6TD
Melrose and Morgan	Seasonal, local produce is used.	Josh@melroseandmorgan.com www.melroseandmorgan.com	42 Gloucester Av Camden London NW1 8JD
Rare Food	Organic, sustainable, local products are used.	020 7428 0313  self@rarefood.com www.rarefood.com	2 Carlton Tavern 73 Grafton Road Camden, London NW5 4BB
Sarah Moore Artisan Caterers	Ethical, sustainable, nutritious food of the highest quality.	Sarah Moore  07931373646  sarah@sarahmoore.co.uk www.sarahmoore.co.uk	Information not available

Name of caterer	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
The Moving Venue Caterers Ltd.	Emphasis on local, seasonal, organic, British food. Vegetarian Society accredited.	020 8691 6661  www.movingvenue.com	Unit 10 Deptford Trading Estate Blackhorse Road London SE8 5HY
Villandry	Seasonal, fresh produce is used.	020 7631 3131  contactus@villandry.co.uk  www.villandry.com	170 Great Portland St London W1W 5QB
Young and Wild	Local, seasonal produce is used.	Nigel Parkinson  020 7099 7630  nigel@youngandwild.co.uk www.youngandwild.co.uk	9 Longhook Gardens Hayes UB5 PE

# **Box schemes**

Box schemes are often thought of as only being something that private householders can make use of, however box schemes can also be used for situations such as supplying an office with fruit or a children's nursery with organic vegetables.

Name of scheme	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
Abel and Cole	Deliver organic vegetables, fruit and meat.	0845 262 6262  www.abelandcole.co.uk	16 Waterside Way Plough Lane Wimbledon SW17 0HB
Earth Natural Foods	A shop of organic, vegetarian wholefoods including a selection of organic fruit and vegetables, fresh bread, home-made takeaways, oils, and dried fruits.	john@earthnaturalfoods.co.uk www.earthnaturalfoods.co.uk	200 Kentish Town Road Camden NW5 2AE
Just Organic	Deliver organic fruit and vegetables, as well as fruit juices, dairy, tinned goods, spreads, crackers and breads.	0789 634 5219  tim.justorganic@gmail.com www.justorganic.org.uk	Information not available
Mother Earth	Deliver organic fruit and vegetables as well as having shops that sell healthy, organic, and natural goods.	020 7275 9099	282-284 St Paul's Road Islington N1 2LH 101-103 Newington Green Road Islington N1 4QY
		shop@motherearth-health.com www.motherearth-health.com	5 Albion Parade Albion Road Stoke Newington N16 9LD

Name of scheme	What's Good about their food?	For more information	Location
Natoora	Box scheme that sources and delivers quality fresh food and groceries to your kitchen.	020 7627 1600  contact@natoora.co.uk  www.natoora.co.uk	3G Hewlett House Havelock SW8 4AS
Pretty Traditional	Deliver to pubs, restaurants, schools, and nursing homes. Supply quality organic fruit and vegetables.	020 8693 7169 <pre>chrispretty@googlemail.com     www.prettytraditional.co.uk</pre>	47 North Cross Rd East Dulwich SE22 9ET
The Organic Delivery Co.	Deliveries include organic fruit and vegetables to homes and offices.	020 7739 8181  customercare@organicdelivery.co.uk www.organicdelivery.co.uk	A156 Nine Elms Lane New Covent Garden Market London SW8 5EE
Uber Organic	Deliver natural, healthy and organic products, including meat and poultry.	020 7096 8890  www.uberorganic.co.uk	Unit 6J Oxgate Lane Staples Corner NW2 7HJ

#### Farmers' markets in and around Camden

Farmers' market stalls are often a shop window for a much larger, though still sustainable operation. The produce on sale must be reared, caught or bottled on the stallholders' premises and come from within 100 miles of London. As a food buyer for an organisation it is worth talking to the stallholder to see if they can supply your business directly.

#### London Farmers' Markets in and around Camden

The following farmers' markets are all run by London Farmers' Markets. For more information email <a href="mailto:info@lfm.org.uk">info@lfm.org.uk</a> or go to <a href="mailto:www.lfm.org.uk">www.lfm.org.uk</a> or call 0207 833 0338.

Name of market	Location	Opening hours
Parliament Hill Farmers' Market	William Ellis School, Highgate Road	Saturday, 10am - 2pm
Swiss Cottage Farmers' Market	Eton Avenue, opposite Hampstead Theatre	Wednesday, 10am - 4pm
Islington Farmers' Market	William Tyndale School, Upper Street	Sunday, 10am - 2pm
Marylebone Farmers' Market	Cramer Street Car Park, just off Marylebone High Street	Sunday, 10am - 2pm

### Other Farmers' Markets in and around Camden

Name of market	Location	Opening hours
Alexandra Palace	Muswell Hill, bottom entrance, N8 or Campsbourne School Nightingale Lane, off Priory Road, N8	Sunday, 10am - 3pm
Archway Farmers' Market	Corner of Holloway Road & St John's Road	Thursday, 12 noon - 6pm <i>and</i> Saturday, 10am - 5pm

# **Street markets in and around Camden**

Purchasing fruit for the office, meetings or events from your local street market is a great opportunity to support local suppliers. Traders can provide you with a receipt on request.

Name of market	Location	More information
Church Street Market	Church Street, NW8	020 7641 5418
Hampstead Community Food Market	78 Hampstead High Street, NW3 1RE	020 7431 2073
Birchington Road Market	Birchington Road, NW6	For more information about these markets please speak to Paul Robinson or Danuta Williams on 020 7974 6767 or go to www.camden.gov.uk (search for 'local markets').
Earlham Street Market	Earlham Street, WC2	
Chalton Street Market	Chalton Street, NW	
Inverness Street Market	Inverness Street, NW1	
Leather Lane Market	Leather Lane, EC1	
Plender Street Market	Plender Street, NW1	
Queens' Crescent Market	Kentish Town, NW5	
Swiss Cottage Market	Eton Avenue, NW3	

#### Good Food weblinks

All these organisations can tell you more about how, why and what Good Food can do to benefit you, your organisation and your environment.

#### **Organisations in Camden:**

#### • Eating well - NHS Camden

NHS Camden's Healthy eating team is supporting and promoting healthy eating from infancy to adulthood, as well as encouraging children and adults in Camden to maintain/achieve a healthy weight. The team works across a variety of settings including Camden schools, workplaces and communities, providing a range of practical approaches to eating a healthy, balanced diet.

www.camden.nhs.uk/eatingwell

#### • London Borough of Camden - Corporate Sustainability Team

Camden's corporate sustainability team sits within the culture and environment directorate at Camden Council. The team has 11 members of staff and is helping to ensure that the council achieves ambitious internal and borough-wide environmental sustainability targets.

As well as playing a leading role in the development and management of Camden's healthy and sustainable food strategy, they are responsible for implementing major projects, co-ordinating sustainability initiatives, monitoring against CO2, waste and other environmental targets, and communicating environmental issues to staff and the general public via their Small steps, big difference campaign.

www.camden.gov.uk/ccm/themes/green-camden

#### **Compassion in World Farming**

Compassion in World Farming was founded over 40 years ago in 1967 by a British farmer who became appalled by the development of modern, intensive factory farming. Today they campaign peacefully to end all cruel factory farming practices.

www.ciwf.org.uk

#### Department of Health with NHS Purchasing and Supply Agency (PASA)

In response to the sustainable food agenda, the Department of Health has produced a guide for hospitals that illustrates good practice through case studies and details relevant to various food assurance schemes, regulations, reports and publications.

www.pasa.nhs.uk/PASAWeb/NHSprocurement/Sustainabledevelopment/Sustainablefood/Health.htm

#### Eat well, be well – Food Standards Agency (FSA)

Visit the FSA's Eat well, be well website for advice on healthy eating. You will find a wide variety of nutritional information and tips on eating a healthy balanced diet.

www.eatwell.gov.uk

#### **Fish and Kids**

Fish & Kids is a project of the Marine Stewardship Council (see below), designed to bring sustainable seafood sourcing to schools and restaurants.

www.fishandkids.org

#### **Food for Life Partnership**

The Food for Life Partnership is a network of schools and communities across England committed to transforming food culture.

www.foodforlife.org.uk

#### **London Fairtrade Campaign**

The campaign is led by a coalition of representatives from borough councils, the Greater London Authority (GLA), companies that sell Fairtrade products, businesses, and non-governmental organisations (NGOs).

www.fairtradelondon.org.uk

#### **London Farmers' Markets**

London Farmers' Markets is a small company that exists to provide Londoners with fresh local food, and to provide farmers with a good return for their work.

www.lfm.org.uk

#### **London Food Link**

London Food Link runs a network of organisations and individuals who care about sustainable food. Their members are diverse, including farmers and food writers, caterers and community food projects.

www.sustainweb.org/londonfoodlink

#### **Marine Conservation Society (MCS)**

The MCS is the UK charity dedicated to caring for our seas, shores and wildlife. MCS campaigns for clean seas and beaches, sustainable fisheries, and protection for all marine life.

www.mcsuk.org

#### Marine Stewardship Council (MSC)

The MSC's fishery certification program and seafood eco-label recognise and reward sustainable fishing. They are a global organisation working with fisheries, seafood companies, scientists, conservation groups and the public to promote the best environmental choice in seafood.

www.msc.org/where-to-buy

#### **Public Sector Food Procurement Initiative (PSFPI)**

PSFPI is a government initiative launched in August 2003 to deliver the Government's Sustainable Farming and Food Strategy (SFFS). It aims to deliver a world-class sustainable farming and food sector that contributes to a better environment.

www.defra.gov.uk/foodfarm/policy/publicsectorfood/index.htm

#### **Soil Association**

The Soil Association is an environmental charity promoting sustainable, organic farming and championing human health.

www.soilassociation.org

#### **South East Food Group Partnership**

The South East Food Group Partnership represents and supports local food groups and producers in the south east of England with marketing, trade development, business support and training. They aim to help food and drink producers across the region grow their businesses and can help put you in touch with suitable suppliers.

www.southeastenglandfoodanddrink.co.uk

#### Sustain

Sustain: The alliance for better food and farming advocates food and agriculture policies and practices that enhance the health and welfare of people and animals, improve the working and living environment, enrich society and culture and promote equity.

www.sustainweb.org

This directory is a supplement to Your guide to Good Food in Camden, which is part of Good Food for Camden: the healthy and sustainable food strategy, funded by NHS Camden and working in partnership with Camden Council and Sustain: the alliance for better food and farming.

For more information on eating well and access to the Good Food strategy, visit <a href="www.camden.nhs.uk/eatingwell">www.camden.nhs.uk/eatingwell</a>

For more information on environmental sustainability visit <a href="www.camden.gov.uk/smallsteps">www.camden.gov.uk/smallsteps</a>

